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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1371] 

Certain LED Lighting Devices, LED 
Power Supplies, Components Thereof, 
and Products Containing Same; Notice 
of Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination 
Terminating the Investigation Based 
on Settlement 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 15) issued by the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’), 
terminating the investigation in its 
entirety based on settlement. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert J. Needham, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5468. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on August 18, 2023, based on a 
complaint filed by Signify North 
America Corporation of Bridgewater, 
New Jersey, and Signify Holding B.V. of 
the Netherlands (together, ‘‘Signify’’). 88 
FR 56661–62 (Aug. 18, 2023). The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain LED lighting devices, LED power 
supplies, components thereof, and 
products containing same by reason of 
infringement of claims 1–4, 6, and 7 of 
U.S. Patent No. 8,063,577; claim 1 of 
U.S. Patent No. 9,119,268; and claims 1, 
4–7, 9, 10, 14, and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 
8,070,328. Id. The complaint further 
alleges that a domestic industry exists. 
Id. The Commission’s notice of 

investigation named as respondent 
Current Lighting Solutions, LLC of 
Beachwood, Ohio (‘‘Current’’). Id. at 
56662. The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) is participating 
in the investigation. Id. 

On February 16, 2024, Signify and 
Current filed a joint motion to terminate 
the investigation based on a settlement 
agreement between Signify and Current. 
On February 21, 2024, OUII filed a 
response in support of the motion. 

On February 21, 2024, the ALJ issued 
the subject ID pursuant to Commission 
Rule 210.21(b) (19 CFR 210.21(b)), 
granting the motion. The ID finds that 
the parties complied with the 
requirement to attach the settlement 
agreement and that terminating the 
investigation based on settlement does 
not adversely affect the public interest. 
No party petitioned for review of the 
subject ID. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. The 
investigation is hereby terminated in its 
entirety. 

The Commission vote for this 
determination took place on March 12, 
2024. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 12, 2024. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2024–05652 Filed 3–15–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[Docket No. OIP 101] 

Request for Information Regarding 
Federal Integrated Business 
Framework Standards 

AGENCY: Office of Information Policy, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: Request for public comment. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice is 
seeking comments on the proposed 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
business standards that have been 
created in support of Federal shared 
services. This is the first set of FOIA 
standards being developed and input 
will be used in formulation of business 
standards for federal agency FOIA case 
management systems. 
DATES: Electronic comments must be 
submitted, and written comments must 

be postmarked, on or before May 17, 
2024. 
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments, 
identified by Docket No. BSC–FOI– 
2024–0001, through the Federal 
eRulemaking Portal: 
www.regulations.gov. Follow the 
instructions for submitting comments. 

• Postal Mail or Commercial Delivery: 
If you do not have internet access or 
electronic submission is not possible, 
you may mail written comments to 
Lindsay Steel, U.S. Department of 
Justice, Office of Information Policy, 
Chief of Compliance Staff, U.S. 
Department of Justice, 6th Floor, 441 G 
St. NW, Washington DC 20530. To 
ensure proper handling, please 
reference the agency name and Docket 
No. OIP 101 on your correspondence. 

• Please note that comments 
submitted by email or fax may not be 
reviewed by DOJ. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Lindsay Steel, U.S. Department of 
Justice, Office of Information Policy, 
Chief of Compliance Staff, at 202–514– 
3642, or by email at DOJ.OIP.FOIA@
usdoj.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Public Participation 
Interested persons are invited to 

provide comments or feedback by 
submitting written data, views, or 
arguments on all aspects of this notice 
via one of the methods and by the 
deadline stated above. 

Please note that all comments 
received are considered part of the 
public record and made available for 
public inspection at 
www.regulations.gov. Such information 
includes personally identifiable 
information (PII) (such as your name, 
address, etc.). Interested persons are not 
required to submit their PII in order to 
comment on this notice. However, any 
PII that is submitted is subject to being 
posted to the publicly accessible 
www.regulations.gov site without 
redaction. 

Confidential business information 
clearly identified in the first paragraph 
of the comment as such will not be 
placed in the public docket file. The 
Department may withhold from public 
viewing information provided in 
comments that it determines may 
impact the privacy of an individual or 
is offensive. For additional information, 
please read the Privacy Act notice that 
is available via the link in the footer of 
http://www.regulations.gov. To inspect 
the agency’s public docket file in 
person, you must make an appointment 
with the agency. Please see the FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT 
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